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om 990

Depatmant of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)
¥ The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning
B Checkifapplicable: |© MName of organization

Address change

. and ending
WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC D
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Empioyer identification number

D Name change Doing Business As 11-3099604
D Number and street {or PO, box if mail is not dellversd to streel address) Room{suite E  Telsphone number
Initial
il relun 50 EAST 168TH STREET 718-839-1100

D Terminated

D Amended return
D Application pending

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

BRONX

F Name and address of principal officer:

NY 10452 G Gross recelpis 14,303,571

H{a} s this a group return for affiliates? D Yes No

D Yes D No

If "No," attach a fist. {see instructions)

H(b) Are alf affiliates included?

rl 4947{a){1) or m 527

| Tax-exempt status: Eﬂ 501{c)(3) |——| 501(e)  ( )« (insert no.)

J  Website: P* WWW . WHEDCO ’ ORG
K Form of organization: lif_ Corporation F Trust m Association Other B~

Summary

H(e)  Group exemption number »
[ L Yesrofformation: 1991 | m_State of egar domicie:  N'Y

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activitles: o
8 . OUR MISSION IS TO MRRE THE BRONX A MORE BEAUTIFUL, EQUITABLE AND
8 . ECCNOMICALLY VIERANT PLACE TO LIVE AND RAISE A FAMILY,
| OO OO SOOI
g 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o5 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ta) 3 ] 12
& | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line by 4 11
S| & Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2012 (Part V, fne 2y 5 | 316
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 56
7a Tctal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), tine12~ ~ 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b 0 i
Prior Year Cusrent Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl e th) 12,025,702 13,488,800
E| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2gy 524,889 671,915
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and7d) -13,208 25,026
% | 11 Otherrevenue (Part VIll, cofumn (A), fnes 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 81,452 89,721
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 12,618,835 14,285,462
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (), fne4y 0
| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) - 9,058,283 9,796,354
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), iine 11g) 0
Q
8| 17 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e} 3,869,390 4,392,434
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 12,927,673 14,188,788
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . -308,838 96,674
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§3 20 Totalassets (PartX, lne 16) 11,058,707 11,506,145
< 21 Totalliabilities (PartX, line 28) ... 1,451,614 1,802,378
éé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 9,607,093 9,703,767

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examinad this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is basedg&g&%rmation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign - Dat
Here } DEEPAK BUTANI CFO
Type or print name and title Ly 4 .

PrintfType preparer's name Pr{epaﬁmﬂe’ - Date Check if | PTIN
Paid A. Gary Aarocnson, CPA. s ' / ( 10/10/13| self-employed | PO1327657
Preparer | ome » A Gary Baronson CPA PLL . Firm's EiN b
Use Only 42 West 38th Street Suite 1003

Firm's address New York, NY 10018-0060 Phone no. 212-684-5770

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

|_5(_[Yes H No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA i
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Form 900 (2012) WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC ' 11-3088604 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Il ... []

1 Briefly describe the crganization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 880 0r 980-EZ?
H "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule C.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program :
SeMVIeS? [ Yes [X] N0
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. ' ’

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 238,925 incudinggrants of § ... ) Revenue $ ... )
DEYELQF.’@N.T. OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN LOW INCOME . . .. ... ... .. ...
AR S e
4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses § 1,380,452 incudinggrantsof$ ) Revenue § }

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.}
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4e Total program service expenses b 12,513,348

DAA Form 990 2012
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Form 990 (2012) WOMEN'S HOQUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3099604 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4847(a}(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule A ] SRR 1] X |
2 s the organization required te complele Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructionsy? :::: 2 | X i
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppositonta :
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partt 3 X
4  Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part [} 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5}, or 501{c)(B} organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 [f "Yes," complete Schedule C, i
P Il 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parth 6 1%
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule O, Pt .~~~ ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 8

9 Did the ecrganization repert an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counssling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV g X

10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
sndowmaents, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, Vill, I1X, or X as applicabie.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and eguipment in Part X, ling 107 If "Yes,"
complete Scheduie D, Part VI R Ata| X
b Did the organization repart an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, {ine 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat™y 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part™Iit e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other fiabilities in Part X, iine 257 If "Yes " complete Schedule D, PartXx 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consclidated financial staterments for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PantX 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XUl 12al X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independenit audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional .~~~ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign invesiments vaived at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv =~ 14b X
15  Did the crganization report on Pant IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of granis or assistance {o any
organization or entity iocated outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Patsllandiv. { 15 X
16  Did the organization repert on Pant IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV~~~ 16 X
17  Did the crganization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes" complete Schedule G, Part I {see instructionsy .~~~ 17 X
18 Did the organization report meore than $15,000 tota! of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIl les 1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll SRR 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl Tine 8a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule &, Partlll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes," complete Scheduled . ... 20a X
b If“Yes" to line 20a, did the crganization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? - .. ... | 20b

Form 990 {2012)
DAA
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990 (2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3088604 Page 4
: Checklist of Reguired Schedules (continued)
: Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and cther assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts  andt =~~~ 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
an Part IX, column {A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and [l 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue w:th an outstanding principa! amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 37, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If“No,"goto line25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuer for bands outstanding at any time during the year? o l24d
25a Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transac’uon
with a disquaiified person during the year? }f *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b isthe organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefi{ transaction with a disgualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has net been reported on any of the crganization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7

If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part 1 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partit 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commitiee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” compiete Scheduie 1, Par H

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, ot key employee (or a family member thereof)
_ was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pattv. 28c| X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, texminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule N, ’
Partl ... AT [T TSRO OR OSSOSO PPPURRRRROY 3 X
32 Did the organizafion sell, exchange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assefs? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulaticns
sections 301.7701-2.and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part1 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Parts Il, 11l
or IV‘ and Part V' e T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)7 . . ... .. 35a | X
b i"Yes"to line 353, did the arganization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction with a
controbled entity within the meaning of section 312(b)(13)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 3sb| X
36 Section 501{c}(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related crganization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related erganization
and that is treated as-a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
P 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedu]e O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 9880 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. . Oy e e 38| X

Form 990 2012
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012y WOMEN'S HOQUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3099604

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guesticn in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings {o prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
b I at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returng?
Note. If the sum of lines ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructionsj
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of §1,000 or more during the year?
b If "Yes” has it filed a Form 920-T for this year? If “No," provide an explanation In S¢hedueo
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organizaticn have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
b
5a
b
¢ If*Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization fite Form BBBE-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contriputions? . 6a X
- b H*Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Didthe organization.receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
c
X
d
e X
f X
g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting
organizations. Did the supparting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
8 Sponsoring crganizations maintaining denor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b
10
a
b
11 Section 501{c)(12}) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders L a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid o other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . L 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417
b 1f“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... ... .. F 12b l
13  Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is reguired to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
c Enter the amount Df reserves on hand ................................................................ 130
14a Did the organization receive any paymenis for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .~~~ 14a X
b f"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... .. .............. .. 14b
DAA

Form 990 (2012
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990 (2012) WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3088604 Page G
. Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response fo line 8a, 8h, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedute O, See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any question inthis Part V| ,EL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 12
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

commitiee, explain in Schedule O.
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a X
b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? b | X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ............. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body befare filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest poficy? If "No," go to tine13 I 12a | X
b Woere officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnbe ln SChEdUIG O how thls was done ............................................................................................. 120 x
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? e 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? - 14 | X

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens in¢lude a review and approvat by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offical
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... ... ...
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, coniribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? e
b 1f“Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organlzation toevaluateis
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
prganization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . .. i s
Section C. Disclosure '
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 [s required to be filed »» NY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
IE Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available o the public during the tax year.
20  Stafe the name, physical address, and {elephone number of the person who possesses the bocks and records of the
organization: p DEEPAK BUTANI 50 East 168th St
Bronx NY 10452 718-839-1100

DAA Ferm 990 2012
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Form 990 (2012) WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3059604

Page ¥

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part VI

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Repaort compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns {D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/er Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received moere than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated empioyees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B) - e (C} (E) [t
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportabie Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, uniess persen is both an from refated other
flist any officer and a diractorftrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for 55T o T 25T arganization {W-2/1098-MISCY from the
refated a2zl a3 il 2&| 8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
arganizations gé.’ :E: a 5 %g_ E\ and ralafed
below dotted 5 £ § T |og organizations
fine) g “E:’ 3| 2
(1)NANCY BIBERMAN
TR 35.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 1xX| |X 246,500 7,252
(2 HON. ANALISA TORRES
TEUTSUPIUURTRUUPPRPOROOY SOTON 0.00
CHAIR 0.00 |X 0 0
(3) LINDA FIELD
TP P LTI RPUURURRRPUUII SO 0.00
TREASURER 0.00 |X 0 0
4 PAMELA SLOAN
T T T EUNRTSTOUPSTOURTOITY OO 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(5) ROBERT MCNATT
TR SETUTUUSUSTRUUUR SO 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
() SARA HOROWITZ
e 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0
(T)SARA KAY ‘
TSNP TR PIUSUUIUIUUUON SO 0.00
SECRETARY 0.00 |X 0 0
(8) SUSANA MORALES
T TIPTRRPITRPUURUURUTU SO 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(9) SUSAN SAEGERT
e 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 | X 0 0
(10)LORNA BRETT HOWARD
SO SO 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(i TAMIKA S. MAYES
P VIPITOTRNURUPRIY FOPO 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 X 0 0
DAA
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0¢2012) WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

11-3088604 Pags 8
Sestion A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(») {8} (c) (D} (3] (F
Name and title Average Paosition Reporiable Reporlable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation rompensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) the organizations compansation
hours for —T— crganization (W-2/1092-MISC) from the
related 2Z| 21 81% |58 < (W-2/1098-MISC} organizaticn
organizations 28 g E g 28 % and related
below dotted 25l.3 S |8g] organizations
fine) a2 2| 3
ai g o | @
[ =
& & g
® g
12)LEISLE LIN
PSP PR URURUUROPPURNY U 0.00
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(13)D RUSSELL
ST UIEUIPOU SO TRURUIPIPRRORY B 35.00
EXECUTIVE VP 0.00 X 157,334 0 6,234
{14 DEEPAK BUTANTI
TSP UTTTTUIRSUURRURT 35.00 '
VP FINANCE 0.00 X 112,121 0 14,114
15\ REBECCA KRAMNICK
TPV PIUTRTUIRURURURP 35,00
VP /COUNSEL 0.00 X 87,558 0 14,693
(16)CHRIS TOKAR
TSRO PITIRUTTTRTPIRURUNS SO 35.00
VP DEVELOPMENT 0.00 X 87,289 0 5,024
17)DIANA PEREZ ‘
e .].35.00
DIRECTCR OF FDC 0.00 X 104,244 , 0 6,234
{18)
(19)
b Subotal .. > 795,046 53,551
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, SectionA ... . ... | 4
d Total (add lines 1band1e) . > 795,046 53,551
2 ‘Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation frem the organization P q
. Yes [ No
3 Did the organization fist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual | ...
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatian from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

VAU |
§  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this tabie for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A}
Name and business address

. AB)
Descriplion of services

)
Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors {inciuding but not limited fo those listed above} who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization B

OAA

Form 990 (2012
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Form 930 (2012) WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-308%8604 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VIl ... ... ... ... L]
(A) (B} ic) D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
funetion ravenua undsr sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

E% 1a Federated campaigns 1a
58 b Membershipdues 1b

U;E ¢ Fundraising events 1c
%E d Related organizations id

E"E e Government grants {contribuions) 1e 11,044,683
2 Bl F Al other contiibutions, gifts, grants,
éé’ and similar amounts not included above 1§ 2,444,117
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in fines {a-1f: 8 78,350
8&_ n Total. Addlinesta=1f . ... ... » | 13,488,800

% Busn. Code

=

€| 2a  RENTAL AND OTHER 678,403 678,403
= | <8 EENLAL AND QRARR b

®| b LOUIS NINE ... ' ~40 —40
€1 ©  URBAN HORIZONS ... ~6,448 -6,448
BT

el e

o f Al other program service revenue ..........

0| g TotalAddlines2a~2f ... ... > 671,915

3 Investment income {including dividends, interast,
and other similar amounts) [ 3 25,026

Other Revenue

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b

5 Royaliies

25,026

(i) Rea!

{il} Personal

ga Gross rents

b Less: rental exps.

¢ Rental inc. or {loss)

d Net rental income or (loss)

7a Grose amount from (i) Securities

{iiy Other

sales of assets

other than inventory]

b Less: costorother

basls & sales exps.

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events

(notincluding $

of contributions reperied on fine 1¢).
See Pari IV, line 18

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisin

9a Gross income from gaming activities,
See Part 1V, {ine 18

¢ Net income or (Ioss) from gaming activites _........ »

10a Gross sales of invenfory, less
returns and aliowances

a 117,830}

b 18,109}

events ... .. >

¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory . ... . |
Miscellanecus Revenug Busn. Code
11a ............................................
b ..............................................
c e I I IR
d Allotherrevenue ... ......................
¢ Total, Add lines 11a-11d4 g
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. 4 14,285,462 696,941 0

DAA

Form 990 2012)
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990 (2012)  WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3099604 Page 10
. Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(¢)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A,

Check if Schedule O contzins a response to any question inthisPart X
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) B (©) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, Sb, gb, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses oXpenses

1 Grants and other assistance o governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part [V, lne 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part 1V, line22

3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals cutside the

U.S. See Part iV, lines 15 and 16

Bengzfits paid to or for members

5§ Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 690,802 545,865 74,573 70,364

6 Compensation notf included above, to disqualified
nersons (as defined under section 4958(N(13} and
persons described in section 4858(c){(3)B) .

7 Other saiaries and wages 7,436,413 6,736,012 577,473 122,928

8 Pension pian accruals and contributions (include : i
secfion 401(k) and 403(b) employer contribufions) :
9 Other employee benefits 1,008,596 914,738 87,788 6,070

10  Payroll taxes ' 660,543 602,499 53,850 4,094

11 Fees for services {(non-employees):

pecoing 6,675 14,668 1,278 7
Loboying |

Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, fine 17
Investment management fees

o = o a 0o O W

Other. {If fing 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 26, column _
(A amount, listling 11g expenses on Schetule 0 531,629 394,448 70,0861 67,120
12 Advertising and promotion '
13 Office expenses

14 Informaticn technology 17,106 1,080 14,858 ‘ 1,168
15 Royalties ‘ '

16 Occupancy ... 480,346 417,735 57,877 4,734
17 Travel 51,079 43,422 7,603 54

18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 nterest ... 13,701 13,701

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciaticn, depletion, and amortization 157,596 157,586

23 Insurance ... 67,053 9,771 2,047

24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses nof covered
above (List miscellansous expenses In ling 24e. ff
- line 24e amount excesds 10% of line 25, column
{A)amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a  PROGRAMS DIRECT COSTS 2,138,796 2,127,758 10,142 896
b SUPPLIES . 266,922 223,524 41,140 2,258
¢ EQUIPMENT RENTAL & REPAIR = 242,647 171,624 65,807 5.216
d  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 154,359 39,986 111,001 3,372
e Allotherexpenses 254,575 224,554 25,032 4,989
25 Total functional sxpenses. Add ines 1 through 248 14,188,788 12,513,348 1,379,651 295,789

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only # the
organization reported in coumn (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here b
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... ....... .

DAA Form 990 12012)
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Form 990 (2012) - WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONCMIC 11-3099604 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart X, ... .. . .00 D_,
{A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-mterstbeang 3,416,062 1 2,849,489
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, et 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 1,901,620| 4 2,716,880
5 LEoans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Sehedule L ...
6 Lecans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(N(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501{c}9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
n organizations (see instructions). Complete Part |l of Schedule L 6
2| 7 Notosand loans resevavle.met T 7
< 8 |nvent0ries fDr Sale ar USE ................................................................ 8
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 146,671| o 893,728
10a.Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedute D ’ r
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 1,021,065 1,185,6988| 10¢c 1,362,209
i1 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments—~other securities. See Part [V, linett 12
13 Invesiments—program-related. See Part IV, line1t 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, lire 11 4,408,656 15 4,483,839
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34 .. oo 11,058,707] 18 11,506,145
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,080,008 17 1,018,657
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred PO U
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites
21 Escrow or custodial account Hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
9122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
i_‘ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
:ﬂ disqualified persons. Complete Part 1l of Scheduer
= |23 Secursd moertgages and notes payable fo unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paties 24 275,000
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third )
parties, and other liabilities not inciuded on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OF SChedUle D || 371,606| 25 508,721
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines {7 through 25 , 1,451,614} 2 1,802,378
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P K and ‘
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, : ‘ Gt
5|27 Unestrictednetassets 7,438,457 27| 7,158,919
8 |28 Temporarily restricted netassets 235,000| 28 617,700
B |29 Permanenily restricted netassets 1,933,636] 29 1,927,148
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here P and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stack or frust principal, or currentfunds
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or eqmpment fund
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accurnulated income, or otherfunds
33 Total netassets or fund balences ... 9,607,093 33 9,703,767
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund Balances 11,058,707} 34 11,506,145

DAA

Form 990 (2012
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Form 990 (2012) WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3099604 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any auestion in this Part X1 |—11_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 14,285,462
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) 2 14,188,788
3 Revenus less expenses. Stbtractline 2fromfne 1 3 96,674
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {(must equal Part X, fine 33, column (A)) . 4 9,607,083
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5
6 Donated sewices and use Of fac[hiles .................................................................................... 6
TOIVestMent expensSes 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Cther changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through & (must equai Part X, line
R B T 10 9,703,767

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule © contains a response to any question in this Part X

1 Accounting method used fo prepare the Form 580 D Cash Accrual D Gther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Cther,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b VWere the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ lf"Yas" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Ciroular A-1337 ... 3a | X
b If"Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits .. . ... ... b | X

Form 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or S90-62) Public Charity Status and Public Support QM o, 15450047

Depariment of the Treasury . .
Interna] Revenue Service B Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. - See separate instructions,

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 2
4847(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization WOMEN'S HOUS ING & ECONOMIC

Employer identification number

DEVELOPMENT CORFPORATION 11-3099604

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through %1, check only one box.)

i

1
2
3
4

(4]

I R

w0 oM

1]

10 | ]

1

A church, convention of churches, or associafion of churches described in section 170(b)(1)}A}(i}.
A school descriped in section 170{b){1)(A}{ii}. {Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)}(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in ¢conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A){iii}, Enter the hospital's name,

Gy, and stater
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in o
section 170(b}(1}{A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmenta! unit described in section 170(b}{1)(A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b}{1)(A){vi}. (Complete Part Ii.}

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). {Compiete Part IL.)

An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) ne more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part IIL.)

An crganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509{a}(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purpeses of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1} or section 509(a)(2). See section

509{a){3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting crganization and complete lines 11e through 11h,

a D Typel b D Type ll c D Type ill-Functionally integrated d D Type lli~Non-functionaily integrated

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported crganizations described in section 505(a}(1)

or section 509{a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thisbox D
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
{iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? Mgii)
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? ... . g
(iil) A 35% controlled entity of a persen described in () or (i) above? 11g(ii)
h Provide the following informaticn about the supported arganization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i} EIN {iii) Type of orgenization (iv} Is the organization | (v) Did you natify (vi) !s the [vii} Amount of moretary
organization i (described on lines 1-8 in cal. i) listsd n your | the organization in - |organizafion in ol, support
abeve of IRC section governing doeument? col. (i) ofyour (i) organized in the
{see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(<)
{D)
(E)
Total B
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA




WHEDCO 10/10/2013 12:19 PM

A {Form-990 or 990-E7) 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

Sche 11-3098604 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}{1}{A){(iv) and 170(b})(1)(A)}{vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part ll1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tesis listed below, please complete Part I11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2008 {b) 2008 (c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not .
include any "unusual grants.”) 6,885,311 9,B36,022] 12,291,926] 12,025,702 13,001,100| 54,040,061
2 Tax revenuss levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 12,291,826 12,025,702 13,001,100 54,040,061
5 The portion of total contributions by '
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on ling 11, column {f)
6 _ Public support. Subtract line 5 from ||ne 4 54,040,061
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} ¥ {a) 2008 {b) 2009 (e} 2010 (ef) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
7  Amounts fromline4 6,885,311 9,836,022| 12,291,926 _12,025,702; 13,001,100| 54,040,061
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCeS . ... ... ... 54 23,752 31,659 ~13,208 25,026 67,283
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... ...
10 Cther income. Do not include gain or
loss fromn the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartiV.) . .. ... ... ... ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 54,107,344
12 Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see instructions) I 12 5,150,815
13 First five years, If the Form 290 is for the organiz'ation’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 (line &, column (f) divided by line 11, column gy S 14 95.88%
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partll, line 34 15 $9.91%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and ling 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this .
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~ L >
b 33 1/3% support test~2011. If the crganization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L 4 D
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 18b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the crganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” {est, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part [V how the organizaticn meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
oganzaton > ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a bex on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and fine
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part [V how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOMted OrganIZatiON > [:l
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2012
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(Formi 990 or 296-E2) 2012 . WOMEN'S HQUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3089604 Page 3

Support Scheduie for Organizations Described in Section 508(a}(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.
If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} b+ (a} 2008 {b) 2009 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) To{al

1

7a

Glfts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received, (Do not include any' "unusuat
grants.™} ...

Gross receipts fram admlssmns merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's {ax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value cf services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total, Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included oniines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of §5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B {a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
g  Amounts fromiine6 '
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royatties and income from simitar sources . . ..
b Unrelated business taxable income (Jess
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acguired after June 30,1875
¢ Addlines 10aand10b .
11 Nelincome from unrelaied business
activities not included in fine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carriedon . .
12  Otherincome. Do nof include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assats
(Explainin Part V)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11
and12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the arganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere o OO » [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column Y o 15 %
16  Public suppert percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partlli line 16 .. .................... U 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2012 {line 10c, column (T} divided by line 13, column ) 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partlil, fine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012, If the organization did nct chack the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line '
. 17 is net more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supporied organization b D
b 33 1/3% support tests~-2011. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 18 is more than 33 1/3%, and '
line 18 is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this bex and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization b D
20  Private foundation. If the organization dsd not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .~~~ b |_|

DAA

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3099604 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Pari I, line 10;

Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part 11, line 12. Alsc complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions),

DAA . Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2012
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Schedule B ; y
(Form 990, 990-EZ Schedule of Contributors OFE Mo 1oee:o0a

or 990-PF
Department Df)the Treasury B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF, 2 0 1 2

internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization _ Employer identification number

WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 11-3088604
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501{c){3} exempt private foundation
D 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(¢)(7), (8), or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Ruie

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1.

Speclal Rules

@ For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 595 or 990-EZ that met the 333 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1} and 170(b)(1}{A)vi) and received from any cne contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1} $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on () Form 980, Part VIII, line 1h, or (i} Form 990-EZ, Tine 1.
Complete Parts 1 and Ik

D For a section 501{c){7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contribuior,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educationa! purpeses, or fhe prevention cof cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts L. If, and 1L

D For a section 501(c)(7}, (8), or {10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, -
during the year, contributions for use exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $4,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do net complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
mare during the year P 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part I, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or 330-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 390-PF) (20142)
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Schedule B (Form 950, 990-E2Z, or 980-PF) {2012)

Page 1 of 1 ofPartl

Name of organization

WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

Employer identification number

11-3099604

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies cf Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(€}

Total contributions

(d

Type of contribution

JOHN HOWARD

571,050

Person

Payrofl .
Noncash

{Complete Part 1 if there is
a nencash contribution.)

{a)
No.

{b)

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
L

Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.}

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIF + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

“{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)

Total contributions

(d)

- Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll %
Noncash
{Compilete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

: (b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a}
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D

Noncash D
(Complete Part il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

DAA

$chedule B (Form 920, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
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Schedule B {Form 890, 950-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Pags 1 oi 1 of Part li

Name of organization

WOMEN'S HQUSING & ECONOMIC

Employer identification number

11-3099604

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [l if additional space is needed.

a) No. {c)
(f:om o) FMV {or estimate) ()
Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Part | k {see instructions)
_FRANCESCAS HLDGS 2846 SHARES
R SRR
................................................................................. 78,350 12/31/12

a) No. {c)

(f:om ®) FMV (or estimate) d .

Description of noncash property given . . Date received

Part {see instructions)

a) No. {c) -

(fr)om I (®) h rtv gi FMV (or estimate} Date r(:t:eived
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions)

a) No. {c)

(f:om I £ (b} h rtv gi FMV {or estimate) Date r(:t:eived
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions)
a) No. o)

(fr)om {b) . . FMYV {(or estimate) Dat (d) ived

ipti ate rece|

Part] . Description of noncash property given (see instructions) eceive
a) No. : (c)

(f:om o ¢ (0) h . FMV {or estimate} Dat tel) ved
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive

DAA

Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities GME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 2
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c} and section 527
P Complete if the organization is described below. W Attach to Form 980 or Form 390-EZ,
Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service b See separate instructions.

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 {Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
e Section 501(c) (ather than section 501(-:}(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not compiete Part |-B.
¢ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Activities}, then )
= Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (elecfion under section 501(h)): Complete Part [i-A. Do not complete Part 1-B.
# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part |I-B. Do not complete Part [I1-A.

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 930-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
e Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8) organizations: Complete Part l1l.

Name of organization ch"OI‘d:E:N'1 S HOUSING & ECONOMIC Employer identification number
DEVELCOPMENT CORPORATION 11-3059604

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c} or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activifies in Part IV,

2 Poliioal expenditares > s

3 Volunteer hours

1 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(¢)}{(3).
1 Enter the amount of any exclse tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >S5

2 Entertheamountofanyexmsetaxmcurredbyorgamzatlonmanagersundersectlon4955I'_”_‘__‘”_”_____“_.__“_ PS
3 lfthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? D Yes D No
4a Wesacomectonmade? T [ves Mo

b _If “Yes," describe in Part [V.

t1:C:  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3). :
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function i

O S L USSR |
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds confributed to other organizations for sectlon i

527 exempt funetion activities >
3 Total exempt function expenditures, Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

e 1T > S :
4 Didthe fi filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? D Yes D No

§ Enterthe names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 poiitical organizations fo which the filing
organization made bayments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter ‘
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such %
as a separate segregated fund or a polifical actiocn committee (PAC), If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV, i‘

{a) Name {h] Address {¢) EIN {d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
’ filing organization's coniributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-, promptly and directly
delivered to 2 separate
nolitical organization, If
none, enter -0-.
M
{2} i
{3
{4)
{5
{6

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290 or 990-EZ. Schedule C {Form 290 or $90-EZ) 2012
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Schedule € (Ferm 880 or 990-E7) 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-309%604 page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3} and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check p [ | ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures}.
B Check p [ ] ifthe filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a} Filing (b} Affiliated
{The term “expenditures” means amounts pald or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals
1a Tctal lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots iobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbyingy 36,000
Total lobbying expenditures {add lines taand 1b) 36,000
Other exempt purpose expenditures ) o _—
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢andtdy 36,000

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both

golumns, _ 7,200

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b} is: The jobbying nontaxable amount is:

- O o O T

Not over $500,000 . 20% of the amount on tine 1e.

Qver $500 000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the oxcess over $500,000. .

Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over §1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000,

Qver $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of linetg
Subtract line 1g from line ta. If zero or less, enter-Q-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero ot less, enter-0- 28,800

j Ifthere is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthisyear? . ... .. .. . . ... ... ... ... P NPT e, ﬂ Yes |f| No

_ 4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

oo

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Ca!endar year {or fiscal year '
beginning in} {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d} 2012 (e} Total

2a Lobbying nentaxable amount

8,000 3,200 7,200 25,600

b Lobbying ceiling amount : HEm G
(150% of line 2a, column{e}) 38,400
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 40,000 16,000 36,000 36,000 128,000
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 2 000 800 1.800 6 400

L - = L s L
. & Grassroots ceiling amount ke S

{150% of line 2d, column () 9,600

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures ’ . i

Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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cy

890 or 990-E7) 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3099604 Page 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}{3} and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h}).

(a) {b)

For each "Yes,” response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. ' Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendumn, through the use of:

Volunteers?
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?
Media advertiserents?

TN . 0 O 0 o

—

[
[+}]

Q

If the filing crganization incurred a section 4812 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this vear? U
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4}), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all {90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000°or less? ... ... 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and politica! expenditures from the prioryear? . .. .. ... ... 3

Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501{c}(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part [ll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) if Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.” ' ]
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members o 1

2 Section 162(s) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

if notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the

excess does the organization agree 1o carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductibie lobbying

i Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part [-C, line 5; Par 1I-A (affiliated group
list); Part 1I-A, line 2; and Part 1I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

DAA Schedule C {Form $90 or 980-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G {Form 890 or 390-62, 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-309898604 Page 4
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule C {(Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2032
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SFCHEDUE;E C Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1546-0047
Orm

( 99 ) I+ Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 201 2
Depariment of the Treasury PartlV,line 6,7, 8, 8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Internal Reverue Service B~ Attach to Form 990. b See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 11-3089604

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes” to Form 880, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b] Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to {during yearn)

Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organizaticn inform all denors and denor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal conrot? .~ D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor adviscrs in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? .. .. oo D Yes D No
_Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recresation or education) H Preservation of an historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of cpen space

2 Complete lines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the {ast day of the tax year.

L I

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation SaSEMENS ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@3 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a .

historic structure listed in the National Register o 2d

3 Number of conservation easemenis modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

4 Number of states where property subject fo conservation easement is located B~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enfarcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted te monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

b ................
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

L SRR
8 Does each conservation easemsnt reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B) .

(i and section 170 A B D Yes D Ne

9 In Part Xll, describe how the crganization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
bafance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
- organization’s accounting for conservation easements,
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8,
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 558), not to repert in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, cr research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the fooinote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shaet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
oublic service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenues inciuded in Form 980, Part VilI, line 1 | ]

(i) Assetsincludedin Form 880, PartX Py
2 Ifthe organization received or held-works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financia! gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these tems:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL line 1 >
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... . ...oooo e il >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D {Form 990} 2012
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-30898604

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b | | Schotarly research e Ll Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s coliections and explain how they furlher the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl
§ During the year, did the organization solicit o receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be s0id to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

D Yes D No

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes” fo Form 890, Part IV,

- o a o

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or sther intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 930, Part X7

D Yes D No

Amount

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table

Beginning balance 1c
Additions during the YEaF id
Distributions dUring the Year 1e
ENding Dalance 1f

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X1Il. Check here if the explanation has been nrovided in Part XIII

D Yes j No
|

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990 Part IV line 10

{a) Current year (b) Pricr year {t) Two years back {d) Threa years back

(e} Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Administrative expenses ..

End of yearbalance | . .|

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a}) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment» % ’
Permanent endowment®» %

Temporarity restricted endowment %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: -
(i) unrelated organizations

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes [ No

3a(i)

3alii)

3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basls {b) Cost or other basis {e} Accumulated (d) Bock vaiue
{investment) (cther) depraciation
1a Land .........................................
b Buildings . ... :
¢ Leasehold improvements 1,088,668 80,686 1,007,982
d Equipment 1,294,606 940,379 354,227
e Other . . . .vooiiiiiiieiiie
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Golumn (d) must equal Form 980, Part X, celumn (B), line 106}y .. .. ... . . P 1,362,209

DAA

Schedule D (Form 950) 2012
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Schedule D (Forni 930y 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3088604 Page 3
Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) : Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) fine 12.) L

I: Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment type (k) Bock value {c} Mathod of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

umn {b} must equal Form 880, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »
% Other Assets, See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b} Book value
(1 DEVELOPER'S FEE RECEIVABLE 1,787,181
(2) INVESTMENT IN URBAN HORIZONS 1,214,685
(3 DUE FROM AFFILIATES 706,403
() LOAN RECEIVABLE 608,403
(5 INVESTMENT IN LOUIS NINE 82,093
©) PREDEVELOPMENT 81,489
7 SECURITY DEPOSIT : 3,585
(8) EQUIPMENT DEPOSIT :
E)]
(10
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. BYline15) . ... . . . > 4,483,839
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
{2) CONTRACT ADVANCES 456,750k
{3) DUE TO AFFILIATE 45,686]
{4) TENANT SECURITY DEPOSIT 6,285E
(5) :
(6)
(7
(8
(9
(10
{(h
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P 508,72
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that repeorts the organization's
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been providedin Part XIII . ... .. .... .. . . ... m

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedu!e D (Form 990y 2012 WOMEN'S HOQUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3099604 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Staiements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 14 f 433 ' 353

Amounts included on line 1 buf not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

Other (Deseribe in Part Xill.) -

Addlines2athrough 2d ... NUTT 147,891

3 Subtractline 2efromlins 1 oo 14,285,462

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Fart VI, line 12, but net on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIL, fine 7b
b Other {Describe in Part Xl11.}

a
b
¢ Recoverles of prior year grants
d
e

4¢
5 14,285,462
Reconcmatlon of Expenses per Audlted Flnanmal Statements Wlth Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 14,336,678
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25: :
a Donated setvices and use of facilites 2a 147,891
b Prioryearadjustments zb
€ Otherlosses 2c
d Other (Describe inPart XHLY 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d | 147,891
3 Subtractline 20 from IiNe 1| i e 3 14,188,788
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VI, ine 76 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XIlL) . TP ) ab
€ Addlines da and A
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c, {This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18 . ... 14,188,788

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and §; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
DAA



WHEDCQ 10/10/2013 12:18 PM

Scheduls D (Form 990) 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONCMIC 11-30%8%9604 Page 5
. Supplemental Information {(continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ);

Supplemental information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ to Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the
organization entered meve than $15,000 op Form 980-EZ, line 6a.
¥ Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ. B> See separate instruciions.

WO:MEN ! S HOUS ING & ECONOMI C Employer identification number
DEVELOPMENT CORPCORATION 11-3099604

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part [V, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail sclicitations
b D Internet and email solicitations
c D Phone sollcitations

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

e D Solicitation of non-government grants
f D Solicitation of government grants

g D Special fundraising events

d D In-perscn solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustess
or key employses fisted in Form 980, Part ViI} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraissr is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(Eii)_ Didhfund- {v} Amount paid to {vi) Amount pald to
{i} Name and address of individual . - f&ss?;df\;f (iv) Gross recelpts {or retained by} {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii} Activity control of from activity fundraiser listad in organization
- - |confributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOtA e T P

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing. :

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012

Daa
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

11-308%604

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if {he organization answered *Yes" to Form 290, Part iV, line 18, or reported

mere than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(2) Event #1

(b} Event #2

{c) Other events

{d} Total events

FUNDRAISING None {add cof. {a} through
{event type} (event type) {total number) col {c])
g
5
2 ¢ 1 Gross recaipts 117,830 117,830
B 1 Grossreceipis
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
e2y ... ... . 117,830 117,830
4 Cashprizes
§ Noncash prizes
8 | 6 Renifacilty costs
c
(0]
u% 7 Food and beverages 11,334 11,334
ki
= .
& | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 6,775 6,775
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Sincolumn¢dy 18,109
¢ income summary, Combine line 3, column (), and Bne 10 .o e 89,721

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ  linge 6a.

{b) Pull tabs/instant

(d} Totat gaming {add

6 Volunteer tabor

s

@ - (a) Bi Othy i
é‘ {a) Bingo bingofprogressive binga {e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (&)}
2
14}
o

1 Grossrevenue
w [ 2 Cashprizes
b
=
Q
% | 3 Noncashprizes =
[
Is}
2 | 4 Rentfaciiity costs
5 | ¢ nenvtacliy costs

5 Other direct expenses

Yes % Yes %

)
Yes [ | No
T

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Scheduie G (Form 980 or 890-E7) 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3089604 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? o . o D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of 2 partnership or other entity
formed fo administer chartable Qaming T ... . D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility . 13a %
b Anoutside faclty ... SO 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name > .........................................................................................................................................
Address b

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

VBT ] [] ves [l no

16  Gaming manager information:

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
rofein the state gaming feense? oo (7 ves [ no
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the taxyear® §
. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,
columns (iii} and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b; 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part io provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G {Form 980 or 990-E2) 2012

DAA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) For certain QOfficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 2
: Compensated Employees
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Deparlment of tha Treasury Part IV, line 23.
Internal Revenue Service b Attach to Form 990, P See separate insfructions.
Name of the organization WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC Employer identification number
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 11-30989604

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
§90, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travei for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or sccial club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef}
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment

or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? if "No," complete Part Il to
aexplain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a7

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do net check any boxes for methods used by a

related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1¢l.

Compensation commitiee . Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant . Compensation survey or study

D Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensaticn committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, iine 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
Participate in, or receive.payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? - | 4c X

If “Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.

Only section 501{c}{3) and 501(c}{4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

If “Yes” to line 5a or &b, describe in Part 1l
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part V11, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

If *Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part [Il.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part V11, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 if “Yes," describe in Pattt .~~~ 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part V1!, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4858-4(a}(3)? If "Yes,” describe

in Part ﬁl ................................................................................................................................. 8 x
9 f"Yes"to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Reguiations section 53.4958-8(C) 7 . . . I 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2012

DAA
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SCHEDULEL Transactions With Interested Persons OME No. 1545-0047
(Forrﬁ 990 or 940-EZ) g Gomplete if the erganization answered
“Yes” on Form 930, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, 20 1 2
Depariment of the Treasury or Form 930-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Internal Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B See separate instructions.
Nare of the organization WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC Ernployer identification number
DEVELCPMENT CORPORATION 11-3099604

Excess Benefit Transactions (section'501(c)(3) and section 501(c){4) organizations only}.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 950, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40h.

{b) Relationship between disqualified person and {d) Corrected?
1 {a) Name of disqualified person o {c) Description of transaction
arganization . Yes Na
(N
(2)
3)
{4)
{5)
{6)
2 Enter the amount of tax Incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
UREr SBCHON 4958 L g
3 Enter the amount of fax, if any‘ on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizatien ]

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 930, Part IV, line 28; or if the

organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, G, or 22.

{a} Name of interested persen {b) Relationship | {c) Purpose of  jd) Loan tol {e} Original (f) Balance dus (g} In dafault?] (k) Approved | (3) Writlen

with organization Ioan or from the|  principel amaunt by board or | agreement?
- org? commiltes?

To_|From Yes | No {Yes | No |Yes | No

()

()

(4

()

{6}

(8)

{9

{10}
Total

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons
Complete if the organization answersed “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of intarested persen- {b) Relationship between interested  j{c} Amount of assistance|  (d) Type of assistence (&) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
(B) |
{7) |

{8}

(9)
(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the [nstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule L (Form 990 or §90-EZ) 2012
DAA
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Schedule L (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
{a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between {c) Amount of {d} Description of transaction {e)ofsgging
interestad parson and the fransaction revenues?
organization Yes | No
(1} LINDA FIELD BOARD MEMBER AMOUNT PAID DOES NOT X
(2) EXCEED THRESHHOLD X
(3)
{4)
(%)
(6)
{7
(8}
(%)
{10}

Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses fo questions on Schedulg L (see instructions).

DAA

Schedule L {Form 980 or $80-EZ) 2012
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. . . OME No. 1545-0047
(SF%TED;;E;E M Noncash Contributions

> Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 2 0 1 2

980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury [
Internal Revenue Service Attech to Form 990.

Name of the organization WOBGEN ! S HOUS ING & ECONOMI C Employer identification number
DEVELCPMENT CORPORATION 11-3008604
Types of Property

ta) (b} @ (d)
. L Nencash contribution
Check if Number of contributions or Method of determining
amounts reporied on

appEicabIé items contributed Form 980, Part VIll, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Ant—Works of art

An—Fractional interests

Books and publications

L4, B P

Cars and other vehicles
Boats and pianes

Securities——Publicly traded X 1 78,350
Securities—Closely held stock
Securities—Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

- O W N
3
=
L
I
o
a
c
[
o
=
[=}
o
o
=X
B

-

12 Securities—NMisceilaneous

13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures

14  Quailified conservation
coniribution—Other

15 Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate—~Commercial
17  Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles

19  Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxidermy

22  Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other®( )
26 Other®{ . SO )
27 Other®( e )
28 Other I-( ) .
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for centributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part [V, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at ieast three years from the date of the initial coniribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ... . .
b If "Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part il
3 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
Contributions'? ..........................................................................................................................
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or refated organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
conterUtIOHS? ..........................................................................................................................
b if “Yes," describe in Part |1
33 - If the organization did not report an amount in column {c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part Il

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule M {Form 990} (2012)

DAA
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Sohedule M (Form 890} 2012) WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONCMIC 11-3059604

Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part [, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

DAA

Schedule M (Form 930} (2012}
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 390-EZ QU Mo 19450047

{Form 990 or 930-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 2
o Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Reverue Service P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. n&pestion
Name of the crganization WOMEN ' S HOUSING & ECONOMIC Employer (dentification number i
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 11-3099604

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 830 or 990-E2, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2012)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012}

Narmne of the organization

Page 2

Employer identification number

WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11-3095604

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} {2012}
DAA
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(Form 990) 2012 WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC 11~3095604
. Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

DRA Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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. D " » . .
Form 4562 epreciation and Amortization

{Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury
Iniernal Revenue Service (99) b See separate instructions. B Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2012

Attach t
Segﬁawce;l\lo. 1 79

Name(s) shown on return WOIVIEN ! S HOUS ING & ECONOMIC

Identifying number

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 11~-3099604

Business or activity to which this form relates

Indirect Depreciation

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |,

1 Maximum amount (ses instructions) 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service {see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructionsy | 3 2,000,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2, If zero or lesg, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subiract fine 4 from line 1. !f zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see insfructions ......... . 5
6 {a} Description of property {b) Gost (business use only} {c] Elected cost
7 . Listed property. Enter the amount from line29¢ .~~~ 7
8  Tofal elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column {c}, lines 6and?7 8
9 Tentatlve dEdUCtion Enter the sma"er Of ine 5 ar “ﬂe B ................................................................ 9
10 Carryover of disatlowed deduction from line 13 of your 2011 Fom4582 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smalier of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 o 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add lines 9 and 10, less fine 12 ... ... ... > I 13 |
: Do not use Part Il or Part lil below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
: _ Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not inciude listed property.) (See instructions)
14 Spema! depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year {see instructions) .. .. P TR 14
Property subject to section 168{0(1) election 18
Other depreciation (ncluding ACR S Y ..o o ... 1 186 157,596
MACRS Depreciation (Do not lnclude Ilsted property.} {(See instructions.}
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012 . ... ... . ... ...
18 If you are electing to graup any essets placed in service during the tax year into one or mare general asset accounts, checkhere . .. ... ...,
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Deprematlon System
(b} Month and year {c) Basis for depreciation {d) Recovery
{(a) Classification of properly placed in {businessfinvestment use ) {e} Convention {f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
servi anly-—-see instructions} pericd
19a  3-year property ' /
b S-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-vear property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidentia! real 39 yrs. MM SiL
property MM S
: Section C—-Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a  Class life e S/
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/
¢ 40-year 40 yrs, MM SiL
Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enteramountfrom line 28 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g}, and line 21. Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions .. ... .. ... o 22 157,586
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acests 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

DAA

Form 4562 2012)

There are no amocunts for Page 2




WHEDCO WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

10/10/2013 11:53 AM

11-3099604 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 12/31/2012 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus_for Depr  PerConv Meth Prior Current
Prior MACRS:
5 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1/01/97 27,662 27,662 5 HY 200DB 27,662 0
6 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1/01/98 4,420 4,420 5 HY 200DB 4,420 0
7 COMPUTER 1/01/96 13,633 13,633 5 HY 200DB 13,633 0
8§ COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1/01/97 54,363 54363 5 HY 200DB 54,363 0
9 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1/01798 54,473 54,473 5 HY 200DB 54,473 0
13 OFFiCE EQUIPMENT 7/01/00 4,236 4,236 5 HY 200DB 4,212 0
__ 158,787 __ 158,787 158,763 0
Other Depreciation: :
10 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/99 117,460 117,460 5 MO200DB 117,460 0
12 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 6/01/01 14,179 14,179 5 MO S/L 14,179 0
14 FURNITURE 1/01/92 2,226 2,226 7 MO S/L 2,226 0
15 FURNITURE 1/01/97 6,056 6,056 7 MO S/L 6,056 0
16 FURNITURE 7/01/98 20,678 20,678 7 MO S/L 20,678 0
17 FURNITURE 7/01/00 5,385 5385 7 MOS/L 5,385 0
18 FURNITURE 5/01/0% 2,331 2,331 7 MO S/L 2,331 0
20 BLDGIMP- C&E 1/01/98 6,009 6,009 10 MO S/L 6,009 0
21 HVACIMP - C&E 1/01/98 1,315 1,313 3 MO S/L 1,315 0
23 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1/01/00 106,196 106,196 5 MO S/L 106,196 0
24 VEHICLE 1/01/00 24,612 24,612 5 MO S/L 24,612 0
25 COMPUTER EXPENSE 4/30/03 14,640 14,640 5 MO S/L 14,640 0
26 FURNITURE 6/15/02 4,085 4,085 7 MO S/L 4,085 0
27 COMPUTER EQUIPMT 8/10/02 34,436 34,436 5 MO S/L 34,436 0
28 - OFFICE EQUIPMT 3/20/02 2,650 2,650 5 MO S/L 2,650 0
29 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 9/15/04 8,149 8,149 5 MO S/L 8,149 0
30 EQUIPMENT : 10/12/03 35,906 35906 5 MO S/L 35,906 0
31 COMPUTER 4/01/05 13,275 13,275 5 MO S/L 13,275 0
32 EQUIPMENT 9/01/035 8,334 8334 5 MO S/L 8,334 0
33 EQUIPMENT 9/05/05 1,300 1,300 5 MO S/L 1,300 0
34 EQUIPMENT 9/21/05 831 831 5 MO S/L 831 0
35 COMPUTER 4/01/03 1,508 1,508 5 MO S/L 1,508 0
36 COMPUTER 7/12/05 1,660 1,600 5 MO S/L 1,600 0
37 EQUIPMENT 3/01/06 4,074 4074 5 MOS/L . 4,074 0
38 COMPUTER 3/01/06 1,076 1,076 5 MO S/L 1,076 0
39 COMPUTERS 6/01/06 13,328 13,328 5 MOS/L 13,328 0
40 COMPUTER 7/01/06 8.499 8.499 5 MOS/L 8,499 0
41 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/07 22,960 ) 22,960 5 MO S/L 20,664 2,296
42 OFFICE EQUIP 7/01/07 7,894 7,894 5 MO S/L 7,105 789
43 OFFICE EQUIP 10/01/07 2,184 2,184 5 MO S/L 1,857 327
44  OFFICE EQUIP 6/01/07 2,896 2,896 5 MO S/L 2,655 241
45 QFFICE EQUIP 4/01/07 1,800 1,800 5 MO S/L 1,710 90
46 QFFICE EQUIP 4/01/07 9,584 9,584 5 MO S/L 9,106 478
47 OFFICE EQUIP 9/01/07 4,935 4,935 5 MO S/L 4,277 658
48 OFFICE EQUIP 4/01/07 9,089 9,099 5 MOS/L 8,646 453
49 LEASHOLD IMPROVEMENT 10/01/07 33,400 33,400 15 MO S/L 9,463 2,227
50 LEASHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/15/07 20,000 20,000 15 MO S/L 5,333 1,333
51 FURNITURE 7/01/08 63,620 63,620 7 MO S/L 31,810 9,088
52 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/08 12,747 12,747 3 MO S/L 8,923 2,549
53 "FURNITURE 11/01/09 5,979 5,979 7 MO S/L 1,851 854
54 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/31/09 210,925 210,925 5 MO S/L 84,370 42,185
55 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/31/0% 3,720 3,720 5 MO S/L 0 372
56 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5/01/09 4,181 4,181 5 MO S/L 2,230 836
57 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/31/09 1,248 1,248 5 MO S/L 499 249
58 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/09 2,076 2,076 5 MO S/L 1,038 415
59 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 6/01/10 1,215 1,213 5 MO S/L 385 243
60 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 10727710 34,270 34,270 5 MO S/L 0 3,427
6] COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 10/31/10 37,250 37,250 5 MOS/L 0 3,725
62 COMPUTER EQUIFMENT 6/Q1/10 1,111 LLI1T 3 MO S/L 352 222
63 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 6/01/10 837 837 5 MO SL 265 167
64 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 6/01/10 4,128 4,128 5 MO S/L 1,307 826
65 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 8/01/10 4,207 4207 5 MOS/L 1,191 842
66 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 8/01/10 1,007 _ 1,007 5 MO S/L 285 202
67 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 11/23/10 1,420 1,420 3 MO S/L 284 284
68 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/08/10 5,917 5917 5 MO S/L 1,183 1,184
69 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 8/01/10 4,682 4,682 3 MO S/L 1,324 937
70 FURNITURE 9/01/11 24,410 24,410 7 MO §/L 1,162 3,487
71 OFFICE EQUIP 12/31/11 44,713 44,713 5 MO S/L 0 8,943




WHEDCO WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

11-3099604
FYE: 12/31/2012

Federal Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

10/10/2013 11:53 AM

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus for Depr PerCaonv Meth Prior Current
72 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 7/08/11 115,512 115,512 15 MO S/L 6,417 7,701
73 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/11 622,896 622,895 15 MO S/L 0 41,526
74 COMPUTER 12/31/11 50,000 50,000 5 MO SL 0 5,000
75 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 12/31/10 1,450 1,450 5 MO S/L 290 290
76 COMPUTER 4/30/12 4,824 4,824 5 MO SL 0 482
77 COMPUTER 7/01/12 59,829 59,829 5 MO S/L 0 5,983
78 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 61,503 61,503 15 MO S/L 0 0
79 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 43,333 43,333 15 MO S/L ] 1,444
80 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 40,217 40,217 15 MO S/L 0 1,341
81 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 124,400 124,400 15 MO S/L 0 2,073
82 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 4/30/10 27.407 27,407 15 MO S/L 0 1,827
Total Other Depreciation 2,195,924 2,195,924 676,120 157,596
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 2,195,924 2,195,924 676,120 157,596
Grand Totals 2,354,711 2,354,711 834,883 157,596
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0
Net Grand Totals 2,354,711 2,354,711 834,883 157,596




WHEDCO WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

11-3099604
FYE: 12/31/2012

NY Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

10/10/2013 11:53 AM

Date Basis NY NY Federal Difference
Asset Description In Service  Cost ior Depr Prior Current Current  Fed - NY
Prior MACRS:
5 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1/01/97 27,662 27,662 27,662 0 0 0
6 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1/01/98 4,420 4,420 4,420 0 0 0
7 COMPUTER 1/01/94 13,633 13,633 13,633 0 0 0
& COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1/01/97 54,363 54,363 54,363 0 0 0
% COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1/01/98 54,473 54,473 54,473 0 0 0
13 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 7/01/00 4,236 4236 4,212 0 0 0
158,787 158,787 158,763 0 0 0
Other Depreciation:
10 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/99 117,460 117,460 117,460 0 0 0
12 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 6/01/01 14,179 14,179 14,179 0 0 0
14 FURNITURE 1/01/92 2,226 2,226 2,226 0 0 0
15 FURNITURE 1/01/97 6,056 6,056 6,056 0 0 0
l6 FURNITURE 7/01/98 20,678 20,678 20,678 O 0 0
17 FURNITURE 7/01/00 5,385 5,385 5,385 0 0 0
18 FURNITURE 5/01/01 2,331 2,331 2,331 0 0 0
20 BLDGIMP - C&E 1/01/98 6,009 6,009 6,009 0 0 0
21 HVACIMP - C&E 1/01/98 1,315 1,315 1,315 0 0 0
23 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 1/01/00 106,194 106,196 106,196 0 0 0
24 VEHICLE 1/01/00 24,612 24,612 24,612 0 0 0
25 COMPUTER EXPENSE 4/30/03 14,640 14,640 14,640 0 0 0
26 FURNITURE 6/15/02 4,085 4,085 4,085 0 0 0
27 COMPUTER EQUIPMT 8/10/02 34,436 34,436 34,434 0 0 0
28 QFFICE EQUIPMT 3/720/02 2,650 2,650 2,650 0 0 0
29 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 9/15/04 8,149 8,149 8,149 0 0 it
30 EQUIPMENT 10/12/05 35,906 35,906 33,906 0 0 0
31 COMPUTER 4/01/05 13,275 13,275 13,275 0 0 0
32 EQUIPMENT 9/01/05 8,334 8,334 8,334 0 0 0
33 EQUIPMENT 9/09/05 1,300 1,300 1,300 0 0 0
34 EQUIPMENT 9/21/05 831 831 831 0 it 0
33 COMPUTER 4/01/05 1,508 1,508 1,508 0 0 0
36 COMPUTER 7/12/05 1,600 1,600 1,600 0 0 0
37 EQUIPMENT 3/01/06 4,074 4,074 4,074 0 0 0
38 COMPUTER 3/01/06 1,076 1,076 1,076 ¢ 0 0
39 COMPUTERS 6/01/06 13,328 13,328 13,328 it 0 0
40 COMPUTER 7/01/06 8,499 8,499 8,499 0 0 0
41 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/07 22,960 22,960 20,664 2,296 2,296 0
42 QFFICE EQUIP 70107 7,894 7,894 7,105 789 789 0
43 QFFICE EQUIP 10/01/07 2,184 2,184 1,857 327 327 0
44 OFFICE EQUIP 6/01/07 2,896 2,896 2,655 241 241 0
45 OFFICE EQUIP 4/01/07 1,800 1,800 1,710 90 30 0
46 OFFICE EQUIP 4/01/07 9,584 9,584 9,106 478 478 0
47 OFFICE EQUIP 2/01/07 4,935 4,935 4,277 658 658 0
48 OFFICE EQUIP 4/01/07 9,099 9,009 8,646 453 433 0
49 LEASHOLD IMPROVEMENT 10/01/07 33,400 33,400 9,463 2,227 2,227 0
50 LEASHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/15/07 20,000 20,000 5,333 1,333 1,333 0
51 FURNITURE 7/01/08 63,020 63,620 31,810 9,088 9,088 0
52 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/08 12,747 12,747 8,923 2,549 2,549 0
53 FURNITURE 11/01/09 5,979 5,979 1,851 854 854 it
54 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/31/09 210,925 210,925 84,370 42,185 42,185 0
55 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/31/09 3,720 3,720 it 372 372 0
56 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5/01/09 4,181 4,181 2,230 836 836 0
57 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/31/09 1,248 1,248 499 249 249 0
58 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 7/01/09 2,076 - 2,076 1,038 415 415 0
59 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 6/01/10 1,215 1,215 385 243 243 0
60 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 10/27/10 34,270 34,270 0 3.427 3,427 0
61 COMPUTER EQUIFPMENT [0/31/10 37,250 37,250 0 3,725 3,725 O
62 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 6/01/10 1,111 1111 352 222 222 0
63 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 6/01/10 837 837 2635 167 167 0
64 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 6/01/10 4,128 4,128 1,307 826 826 0
65 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 8/01/10 4,207 4,207 1,191 842 842 0
66 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 8/01/10 1,007 1,007 283 202 202 0
67 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 11/23/10 1,420 1,420 284 284 284 0
68 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 12/08/10 5,917 5,917 1,183 1,184 1,184 0
69 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 8/01/10 4,682 4,682 1,324 937 937 0
70 FURNITURE 9/01/11 24,410 24,410 1,162 3,487 3,487 0
71 QFFICE EQUIP 12/31/11 44,713 44,713 0 8,943 8,943 0




WHEDCO WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC

11-3099604
FYE: 12/31/2012

NY Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

10/10/2013 11:53 AM

Date Basis NY NY Federal Difference
Asset Description In Service' Cost for Depr Prior Current Current  Fed - NY

72 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 7/08/11 115,512 115,512 6,417 7,701 7,701 0
73 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/11 622,856 622,896 0 41,526 41,526 0
74 COMPUTER 12/31/11 50,000 50,000 0 5,000 5,000, 0
75 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 12/31/10 1,430 - 1,450 290 290 290 0
76 COMPUTER 4/30/12 4,824 4,824 0 482 482 0
77 COMPUTER 7/01/12 59,829 59,829 0 5,983 5,983 0
78 LEASEHQLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 61,503 61,503 0 0 0 0
79 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 43,333 43,333 0 1,444 1,444 0
80 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 40,217 40,217 0 1,341 1,341 0
81 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 12/31/12 124,400 124,400 0 2,073 2,073 0
82 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 4/30/10 27,407 27,407 ¢ 1,827 1,827 {
Total Other Depreciation 2,195,924 2,195,924 676,120 157,596 157,596 - 0

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 2,195,924 2195924 676,120 157,596 157,596 0

Grand Totals 2354711 2,354,711 834,883 157,396 157,596 0

Less: Dispositions 0 0 Y 0 0 0

Less: Start-up/Org Expense ] G Y 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 2,354,711 2,354,711 834,883 157,596 157,596 0
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If you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Partil and check this box B
Nate. Only complete Part 1l Iif you have alrsady been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previcusly filed Form 8868,

e If e filing for an Automatic 3-Manth Extension, complete only Pari | {on page 1).

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the originzl {no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Type or Name of exempt arganization or other filer, see instructions. . Employer identification numbar (EiN) or
print WOMEN'S HOUSING & ECONOMIC '
, DEVELOPMENT CORPCRATION 11-3088604
g:: z:;ﬁ?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.C. boy, see instructions. Secial security number (SSN)
filing yeur 50 EAST 168TH STREET
retum. See City, town or post coffice, state, and ZIP code. For a forsign address, see instructions.
instrustions. BROM NY l O 4 52
Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for. {flle a separate application for each return)
Application Return Application Return
Is For Code | is For Code
Form 980 or Form S80-EZ 01
Form 990-BL ' 02 Form 1041-A 08
_Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401{a} or 408(z) trush) 05 Farm 5069 11
Form 890-T {trust other than above) . ol Form 8870 12
STOP! Do not_complete Part I1 if you were not already granted an automaiic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
DEEPLEK- BUTANI
50 East 168th st
® -Thebooks are inthe care of p- Bronx SO UORUPPORO U .. HY 10432
Telephons No, B 718-838-1100 FAX N, B e
® |fthe orgamzatlon does not have an office or place of business in the United States check this box __________________________________ b D
¢ Ifthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) fthisis
forthe whole group, check this box B D -Ifitis for part of the group, check this box -2 and attach a

fist with the names and EINs of all members the extension-is for.

4 |request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/ 15/13 .

Forcalendaryear 2012 | or other tax year beginning , and ending

& I the tax year enterad in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Flna! return
Change in accounting period
7 State in detai] why you need the extensmn

8a |If this application is for Form 9$0-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nenrefundable credits. See instructions,
b If this application Is for Form 880-FPF, 990-T, 4720, or 80689, enter any refundable credits and
estimated {ax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as 2 cradit and any
arnount paid preﬁious\y with Form B3868.

c Balance due. Subtract ling 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c | §

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part [ only.

Urnder penalties gf
knowiedge__

Tjury, I declare that | have examined this form, including accempanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my

Signature % Title B Dele B 08/02/13

Form 8868 (rev. 1-20%3)

DAA
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A GARY AARONSON, CPA

A GaryY Aaronson CPA, PLLC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

42 WEST 38TH STREET
SUITE ICO3
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10018

(212) 684-5770

The Board of Directors
Women's Housing and Economic
Development Corporation

Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Women's
Housing and Economic Development Corporation, which comprise the
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and
the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these ‘financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Respeonsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States. Those standards reguire that I plan and perform the
zudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

an audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
zggessments, the suditor considerg internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

FAX (212} 684-4853
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effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, I express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

T believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Cpinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial pogition of Women's
Housing and Economic Development Corporation as of December 21, 2012
and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
vear then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on
the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of functional
expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule
of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purpcses of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govermments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and 1is also not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In my opinion, the information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, 1in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

Tn accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, I have also

issued my report dated May 29, 2013, on my consideration of Women's
Housing and Economic Development Corporaticn's internal control over
financial reporting and on my tests of 1its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal centrol over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
ipternal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government

Auditing Standards in considering Women's Housing and Economic

Development Corporation's internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

New York, New York
May 29, 2013



WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

LS SETS

Current Agsets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Pledge receivable

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets, net of accumulated

depreciation of 51,028,351 in 2012
and %870,795 in 2011

Other Assets

pledge receivable - net of current portion

Security deposit

Investment in Urban Horizons
Investment in Louls Nine
Developer's fee receivable

- Urban Horizoms IT
Developer's fee receivable

- Foyer project

Loan receivable - Urban Horizcns IT
Predevelopment - Bronx Commons
Due from Urban Horizons

Due from affiliates

Equipment deposit

-Total Other Assets

TQOTAL ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part

- 4

2012 2011
$ 2,849,489 3,416,062
1,709,901 1,490,520
469,279 411,100
93,728 146,671
5,122,397 5,464,353
1,362,209 1,185,698
537,700 -
3,585 4,895
1,214,685 1,221,133
82,093 82,133
1,686,706 2,221,802
100,475 151,350
608,403 608,403
81,489 -
405,905 -
300,498 32,193
- 30,000
5,021,539 4,351,909
$11,506,145 $11,001,960

of these financial statements.




WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATICN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2012 2011
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued exXpenses "% 1,018,687 § 1,023,261
Due to affiliate 45,686 -
Contract advance 456,750 365,321
Tenants' security deposit 6,285 6,285
Total Current Liabilities 1,527,378 1,394,867
Long-Term Debt
Loans pavable, net of current portion 275,000 -
Total Liabilities 1,802,378 1,294,867
Net Assets
Unrestricted 7,158,819 7,438,457
Temporarily restricted ' 617,700 235,000
Permanently restricted _ 1,927,148 1,933, 636
Total Net Assets 8,703,767 9,607,083
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 511,506,145 Sll,001,960

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONCOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

The accompanying notes are an integral

2012 2011
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Revenues
Foundationsg s 1,719,356 5 1,187,265
Individuals/Special events 224,891 314,540
Contracts and grants -11,044,683 10,541,047
Rental and other income £78,403 530,949
Donated services 147,891 130,435
Investment income 25,026 (13,208)
Total 13,840,250 12,701,028
Net asgets released from restrictions
Restrictions gatisfied by payments 235,000 454,400
Total Unrestricted Revenue 14,075,250 13,155,428
Expenses
Program and Services
Kitchen 238,925 215,064
Head Start 1,508,644 1,454,135
Family Support 630,418 573,331
Youth Services 1,477,358 1,499,599
Homebhased Childcare 7,823,682 6,777,659
Houging development 189,123 713,691
Melroge 529,728 -
Community development 164,753 -
Research and Evaluation 78,907 70,243
Management and general 1,399,352 1,138,734
Fundraising 213,897 637,350
Total Expenses 14,354,788 13,079,806
(Decrease) Increase 1in
unrestricted Net Assets
before adjustments (279,538) 75,622

part of these financial statements.



WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Reclassification adjustment:
to permanently restricted
net assets

Increase in unrestricted

Net Assets after adjustment

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Grant income for next year
Expenditure of prior year grant

funds and contract income

Increase (Decrease) in
Temporarily restricted assets

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED ASSETS

Loss from Urban Horizons I

Loss from Louls Nine

Reclassification from

Unrestricted net assets
(Decrease) Increase in
Permanently restricted assets

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Asgsets - End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
- (39,000)
- 36,622
617,700 76,000
(235,000) (454,400)
382,700 (378,400)
{6,448} (6,020)
(40) (40)
- 39,000
(6.488) 32,540
96,674 (2308,838)
9,607,093 9,915,931

§ 9,703,767

5 9,607,093

-7




WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
Cash flows from coperating activities:
Increase (Decrease) in net assets S 96,674 $ (308,838)
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenue
over expenditures toc net cash used in
operating activities:
Depreciation 157,596 87,762
Changes in agsets and liabilities:
Increase in accounts receivable
And pledge receivable {815,260) (746,126)
Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses
and other current assets 52,943 (38,396)
Decrease in security deposit 1,310 -
(Decrease) Increase 1in accounts payable
and accrued expenses (4,604) 289,168
Increase in contract advances 91,429 132,395
Decrease in developer's fees receivable 585,971 -
Increase in due from affiliate (268,305} (53,708}
Increase in due to affiliate 45,686 -
Decrease in investment in Urban Horizons I 6,448 6,020
Decrease in investment in Louis Nine LP 40 40
Incresse in loan receivable
-« Urban Horizons I (405, 905) -
Decrease in tenant security deposit - (14,700)
Total adjustments (552,651) (337,545)
Net cash used in :
operating activities (455,977) {646,383)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Increase in investment
in Urban Horizon I - (32,000)
Acquisition of fixed assets (334,107) {857,530)
Increase in predevelopment cost {(81,489) -
Decrease (Increase) in equipment deposit 30.000 (30,000}
Net cash used in
investing activities (385,596) (926,530)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase (Decrease) in nctes payable 275,000 (25,000}
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities 275,000 (25,000)
Net Decrease 1in cash © (566,573) (1,597,913)
Cash at beginmning of year 3,416,062 5,013,975
CASH AT END OF YEAR 52,849,489 53,416,062
Supplemental information:
Interest paid during the year 5 13,701 s -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




NOTE 1

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Operation

Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation (WHEDCO),
not-for-profit corporation, works with families in the Bronx who
struggle with the multiple challenges presented by poverty, and
who, like all of us, aspire to a healthy, financially stable
future. WHEDCO offers interconnected, innovative, and high
quality solutions =~ including the building of healthy,
affordable homes - creating more beautiful, more equitable, and

more economically vibrant places to live and raise a family. The

Corporation is a tax exempt organization under Section 501 () (3)
of the Internal Revenue Code.

Financial Statements Pregentation

The presentation of the Corporation's financial statements is in
accordance with the Accounting Standards Codification Topic No.
958, "Not-for-Profit Entities", (ASC 958). Under ASC 958, the
Organization is regquired to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of
net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
agsets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of contract revenue or
donations received in the current year for use during the next
year.

Fixed Assets

Fixed zssets are recorded at cost net of accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation is being provided based on the
estimated useful life, using the straight line and accelerated
methods.

Use of Estimates in the Preparaticon of the Financisl Statements

Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the
generally accepted acdcounting principles requires management to
make estimates and .assumptions that affect amounts reported
therein. Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in making
estimates, actual results reported in future periods may be
based upon amounts which differ from those estimates.



NOTE 2

NOTE 3

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

GRANT AND OTHER INCOME

The Corporation received unrestricted grants and donation income
from foundaticns, individuals, and business organizations
totaling $2,179,247 in 2012 and 351,966,205 in 2011 to help
provide the funding for the organization. The Corporation also
received temporarily restricted grant income of $617,700 in 2012
and $76,000 in 2011 respectively.

INVESTMENT IN URBAN HORIZONS 1

The Cocrporation, and its affiliate WHEDCC Development Corp.,
have acted as the developer of Urban Horizons I (Urban
Horizons), a unigque community economic development center in the
South Bronx. The Urban Horizons project has transformed the
former Morrisania Hospital, abandened in 1976, intc a multi-
service complex which includes 132 apartments for low-income
families, with 48 set aside for previously homeless families;
employment training and Jjob creation programs; a day care
center; comprehensive counseling and referral services; and a
playground and courtyard connecting Urban Horizons with a
bilingual elementary school serving grades K-8, which shares the
site. There is alsc a primary health care facility operated by
the Institute for Family Health.

The project Dbegan construction in December 19$35 and was
completed in April 19297. The Cerporation through its affiliate
WHEDCO Development Corp. has made an investment of $1,237,273 as
the general partner of the Urban Horizons Tax Credit Partnership
L.P.. The source of the investment came frcm fees that WHEDCO
received for developing the project, and from funds received
from the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) and New

York State Urban Development Corp.. The project is also being-

financed with equity investments by the National and New York
Equity Funds and lcans from the New York State Housing Trust
Fund and New York State Homeless Housing Assistance Corporatiom.

The Corporation has classified the investment in Urban Herizons
as a permanently restricted asset. The investment is being
reported on the accompanying financial statement using the
equity method whereby the investment 1s increased or decreased
by WHEDCO's share of the results of operations. In 2011, WHEDCO
made a capital contribution in the amount of $39%,000 tc Urban
Horizon.



NCTE 4

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

WHEDCO entered into a contract called Early Learn with the New
York City Administration for Children's Services (ACS) for the
contract period starting from October 1, 2012 to September 230,
2016 to provide quality early care and education services to
children and families. This contract replaced a previous Head
Start program, which expired on September 30, 2012. Early Learn
congists of two programs, & traditional Head Start and Family
child Care ({FCC), under this contract. During 2012 $459,405 was
received under that contract. Advances relating to the contract
totaling of $134,652 is included in liabilities at December 31,
2012.

‘Under the Head Start program that expired on September 30, 2012

the Corporation received $795,389 in 2012 and $1,132,688 in
2011. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, there was no receivable
from ACS. Advances relating to the contract totaling of $314,208
and $334,074 are included in liabilities at December 31, 2012
and 2011 respectively. ;

WHEDCO has a contract with the New York State Department of
Health to provide meals to children participating in day care in
the South Breonx. During 2012 and 2011, WHEDCO received
$2,119,469 and $1,8659,702 under the contract. The funds received
represent costs of meals and administrative fees. The total
administrative feesg earned were $263,040 in 2012 and $237,944 in
2011. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, $501,224 and $47%,191
from the state were included 1in accounts receivable,
respectively.

WHEDCO has entered into various contracts with the New York City
Department of Youth and Community Development to provide various
services to local youth. The contracts have varying terms.
During 2012 and 2011, WHEDCO earned $1,068,356 and $1,164,102
under these contracts, of which $364,670 and $141,022 were
receivable as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively.

WHEDCO entered into a contract with the 0ffice of Child and
Family Service (0CFS) for the contract period starting April 1,
2008 to June 30, 2014 to enroll unlicensed daycare providers
into the Child Care Facility System({(CCFS). During 2012 and 2011,
revenue of $6,125,000 and $6,125,000 respectively were earned.
As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, WHEDCCO had receivaeble of
$535,938 and $535,938 from OCFS respectively.




NOTE 4

NOTE 5

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

GOVERNMENT GRANTS (CONTINUED)

WHEDCO is currently negotiating with the New York City regarding
a capital grant that had been authorized during 2005. A total of
$208,063 were included in accounts receivable as of December 31,
2012 and 2011 and no reserve has been recorded. WHEDCO collected
$114,999 in 2013. Management is in contact with New York City to
collect the remaining balance due.

The Corporation also received $467,069 in 2012 and $249,555 in
2011 respectively under various other contracts and grants. The
accounts receivable from various contracts are $82,761 in 2012
and %$106,702 in 2011 respectively.

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND LOARNS - URBAN HORIZONS II

The Corporation, and its affiliate Urban Horizons II GP, Inc.,
have acted as the developer of Intervale Green (Urban Horizons
TI), a unigue affordable housing development for low income
families in the South Bronx. The project named Urban Horizons II
is a limited partnership and qualifies for low-income housing
tax credits. Urban Horizons II consists of 128 residential units
for low-income families with 20% of the units set aside for
families coming out of the homeless shelter system. The total
cost of the project is $38,114,306 and financing is provided by
tax-exempt bonds issued from the New York City Housing
Development Corporaticon (HDC) and from private investments Zrom
Richman Housing Resources, the tax credit syndicator. A pilot
program through the New York State Energy Research and
Development  Authority (NYSERDZ) is providing technical
assistance and capital costs so that the building can achieve
one of the first ever Energy Star ratings for multi-family
buildings. Construction began in December 2005 and was completed
in February 2009. '

WHEDCO was expected to earn $4,914,853 in developer's fees in
connection with this project and WHEDCO earned the entire
developer's fee as of December 31, 2008.

Payment of the fees are in accordance with the development fee
agreement. As of December 31, 2011, WHEDCO has recelived
$3,228,147 of which $398,228 was used to repay certain lcoans and
professional expenses incurred by WHEDCO to support the project
development. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the balance of
Developer's fee receivable was 51,686,706 and 52,221,802
respectively.




NOTE 5

NOTE 6 -

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND LOANS - URBAN HORIZONS II (CONTINUED)

The Corporation entered into a loan agreement with Urban
Yorizons IT for the amount of $547,403. The loan was evidenced
by a promissory note and secured by a subordinate lien on the
rental property. The leoan bears no interest and matures on
October 1, 2039. The Corporation entered intc two loan agreement
with Urban Horizons II for the amount of $36,000 and $25,000 in
July 29, 2010. The loans were evidenced by promissory notes and
secured by a subordinate lien on the rental property. The loan
bears no interest and matures on July 29, 2040. As of December
31, 2012 and 2011 the loan receivable was $608,403. -

In 2009, the Corporation received a total grant of $547,403 from
New York State Energy Research and Development Authority
(NYSERDZR) for $422,403 and the Breonx Overall Economic
Development Corporation for $125,000, which is included in the
statement of activities as a permanently restricted assets.

In 2010, the Corporation received a total grant of §61,000 from
Enterprise Community Partners Inc. for $36,000 and Home Depot
for $25,000, which is included in the statement of activities as
a permanently restricted assets.

The Corporation provides a social services to Urban Horizons IT
for an annual fee. The Corporation has earmned for social service
fee of $115,000 for 2012 and 2011. The unpaid portion of social
service fees of 528,749 in 2012 and §57,500 in 2011 were
included in due from affiliates.

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND LOANS - FOYER PROJECT

The Corporation, and its affiliate Louis Nine GP, Inc., have
acted as the developer of Louis Nine House, a unique affordable
housing development for low income families in the South Bronx.
The Foyer building was built by the same general contractor as
Urban Horizons II, and is providing 46 units of supportive
housing for young adults out of foster care. The total cost of
the project will be 7.6 million deollars and will come from HPD's
Supportive Housing Leoan Program and Richman Housing Resources.
The project will also provide low income housing tax credits for
the limited partner.




NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

DEVELOPMENT CCSTS AND LOANS - FOYER PROJECT (CONTINUED)

The project began construction in May 2006 and was completed in
February 2005. WHEDCO was expected to earn $5224,250 of
developer's fees in connection with this project and earned the
entire developer's fee as cof December 31, 2008. An affiliate of
WHEDCO will be the general partner. As of December 31, 2012 and
2011, the balance of develcper's fee receivable for Foyer
Project was $100,475 and $151,350 respectively.

In 2009, the Corporation recelved a grant from NYSERDA in the
amount of $82,233, which was ccntributed to the Foyer project
through the general partner that the Corporation cwns. The grant
is included in the statement cof activities as a permanently
restricted assets.

PREDEVELOPMENT COSTS - BRONX COMMONS

During 2012, WHEDCO incurred $81,489 of costs associated with
the planning of new low income housing project named Bronx
Commons. These costs are to be reimbursed at the time cf the
syndication c¢losing on the property. It 1s anticipated that
WHEDCC or an affiliate will be the general partner. The project
will be financed with funds from a private investor who will be
the limited partner and with loans from New York City. The
project will also provide low income housing tax credits for the
limited partner.

CONTRACT ADVANCE

WHEDCO receives advances from wvariocus government contracts.
Tctal advances outstanding as of December 31, 2C12 and 2011 are
$456,750 and $365,321 respectively.

LOANS PAYABLE

In September 2012, WHEDCO received a loan of $250,000 from The
Contact Fund, ©LLC. The loan agreement alsoc provides an
additional fund of $250,000 if needed. The proceeds of the loan
is used for the development of Bronx Commons (Note 7). The loan
bears an interest at prime rate plus 1.5% on the outstanding
balance. The locan is payable on the earlier of June 20, 2014 or
the date WHEDCO or its affiliate receives any constructicn
financing in respect to the development of Bronx Commons
project.




NOTE 8

NOTE 10

NQOTE 11

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANWNCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

1.OANS PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

Tn 2012 WHEDCO received grants and leoans totaling $225,000 from
Deutsche Bank of America. The grants ($150,000) and loans
{$75,000) are to be received over a 3 year period beginning in
2012. In 2012, WHEDCO received $50,000 of grants and a nen
interest bearing loan of $25,000 that is payable in July 2015.
WHEEDCO has recorded a pledge receivable for the additional
$100,000 of grants (Note 10).

Loans payable consists of:

2012 2011
Contact Fund, LLC $ 250,000 5 -
Deutsche Bank 25,000 -

275,000 -
Current portion - -
Non-Current g 275,000 s -

PLEDGE RECEIVABLE

WHEDCO received pledges from variocus individuals and
foundations. The total pledge receivable outstanding as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $1,006,972 and £$411,100
respectively. Included in pledge receivables, is a pledge of
487,700 payable over a 5 year period. A pledge from Deutsche
Bank of $100,000 is payable $50,000 in 2013 and $50,000 in 2014.

2012 2011
Pledge receivables s 1,006,279 $ 411,100
Non - current 537,700 -
Current portion 8 469,279 $ 411,100

TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES AND RELATED PARTIES

The Corporation operates its social programs at Urban Horizons'
facility. Urban Horizons charges WHEDCO occupancy costs
incurred. Also, the Corporation advances funds tco Urban
Horizons II and Louis Nine for various costs. As of December
31, 2012 and 2011, the total balance due from/{to) affiliates
are as follows. '

- 16 -




NOTE 11

NCTE 12

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES AND RELATED PARTIES (CONTINUED)

Due from affiliates

2012 2011
Urban Horizons $ 287,725 o4 6,939
Urban Horizons II - 12,481
ILouis Nine 12,773 12,773
Total § 200,498 g5 32,193
Due to affiliate

2012 2011

Urban Horizons IT $ 45,686 $ -

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Corporation entered into a thirty year lease for office
space with Urban Horizons beginning December 21, 1995. A portion
of this space is sublet under two leases. One of sublet lease
expires in May 2015. The other sublet lease was terminated in
February 2011 and the Corporation negotiated a settlement with
the former tenant for $61,750. The Corpcration also entered into
a thirty vyear lease for office space with Urban Horizons II
beginning February 2009. The Corporation also leases office
equipment under various leases that expire in various years. The
total minimum rental payments required under these leases are as
follows:

Year ended

December 31, Rent Sub rental income
2013 268,722 176,832
2014 261,304 181,252
2015 269,245 76,297
2016 277,453
2017 . 285,938
Thereafter 4,984,561

The Corporation will provide fund to Urban Horizons II necessary

to pay any operating deficit up to $575,000 in the form of a

loan during three years after Breakeven Operations, as defined
in the partnership agreement. The operating deficit loan shall
bear no interest and shall be repaid sclely as provided for in
the partnership agreement. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
there has been no funding required under this guaranty.




NOTE 13

NOTE 14

NOTE 15

WOMEN'S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Corporation maintains its cash and cash equivalents with
variocus financial institutions. Cash balances are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 at
each financial institution. At times, these balances may exceed
the FDIC limits. At December 31, 2012 and 2011 cash exceeding
the FDIC limits were $2,564,025 and 2,982,674.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

A summary of permanently restricted net assets is as follows:

2012 2011
Investment in Urban Horizons 81,236,652 $1,243,100
Investment in Louis Nine 82,093 82,123
Loan to Urban Horizons II 608,403 608,403
Total 51,927,148 $1,933,636

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events or transactions
occurring through May 29, 2013, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued and concluded that no
subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition
in the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to
financial statements.
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A Gary AarconsonN CPA, PLLC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

42 WEST 38TH STREET
SUITE 1003
NEW YORK, NEW YORK (0018

(2i2)684-5770

A GARY AARONSON, CPA FAX (212) 684-4853

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE ANWD OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To The Board of Directors of
Women's Housing and Economic
Development Corporation

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing

Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the

financial statements of Women's Housing and Economic Development
Corporation (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement
of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have
igssued my report thereon dated May 29, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements,
I considered Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation's
internal c¢ontrol over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances  for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Women's Housing and Economic
Development Corporation's internal control. Accordingly, I do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibkility that
a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not
be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency 1s a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
(Continued)

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed
to identify all deficiencies in intermal contreol that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in
internal contreol that I consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtailning reasonable assurance about whether Women's
Housing and Economic Development Corporation's financial statements
are free from material misstatement, I performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do
not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report 1s solely to describe the scope of
my testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government

Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control

and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

New York, New York
May 29, 2013




A GARY AARONSON, CPA

A Gary AaronsonN CPA, PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

42 WEST 38TH STREET
SWTE [CO3
NEW YCORK, NEW YORK 10Q13

(212)684-5770

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A~133

The Board of Directors
Women's Housing and Economic
Development Corporation

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

I have audited Women's Housing and Eccnomic Development
Corporation's compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could

have a direct and material effect on each of Women's Housing and
Economic Development Corporation's major federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011. Women's Housing and Economic
Development Corporation's major federal programs are identified in
the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its federal
programs .

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each
of Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation's major
federal programs based on my audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of compliance
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that I plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal

- 23 -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-~133

{Continued)

program occurred. An azudit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about Women's Housing and Economic Development Corporation's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a zreascnable basis for my
opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However, my
audit does not provide a legal determination of Women's Housing and
Econcmic Development Corporation's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In my opinion, Women's Housing and Economic Development
Corporation complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred tc above that could have a direct
and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
vear ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Women's Housging and Economic Development
Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my audit
of compliance, I considered Women's Housing and Economic Development
Corporation's internal control over compliance with the types of
regquirements that could have a direct and material effect on each
major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and
repcort on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal contrcl over compliance. Accordingly,
I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Women's Housing
and Economic Development Corporation's intermnal control over
compliance. :




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER CCOMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

: (Continued)

A deficiency in intermal control over compliance exists when the

design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance
with a type of compliance reguirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance

ig a deficiency, or combination of deficlencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, con
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over

compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in

internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enocugh
tc merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the
limited purpcse described in the first paragraph of this section and
wags not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that I consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is
solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for
any other purpose.

New York, New York
May 22, 2013




WOMEN' S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED CQOSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2012

Section I: Summary of auditor’s Results
Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Ungualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified? No
Reportable conditicng identified not considered to be a
material weakness?
None reported
Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified? No
Reportable conditions identified not considered to be a
material weaknegs?
None reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs:
Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with Circular Z&-133, Section .510{(a)? No

Major programs:
93.575, LEGALLY-EXEMPT PROVIDERS (OCFS)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B
programs: $500, 000

Auditee qualified as a low-rigk auditee? Yes

Section II: Financial Statement Findings

There are no financial statement findings reported.

Section III: Federal Awards Findings

There are no rfederal award findings reported.



WOMEN’S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
SCHEDULE COF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Federal

Grantor

Department of Health and
Human Services:
Pass-~through Program

from NYC Administration
for Children's Services

Department of Agriculture:
Pags-through Program from
NYS Department of Health
Child and Adult Care
Food Program

Department of Agriculture:
Pagss-through Program from
NYS Department of Health
Child and Adult Care
Food Pregram

Department of Health and
Human Services
Pass-through program from
NYS Cffice of Children and
Family Services

Department of Housing and
Urban Development
Pags-through prcgram from
NYC Small Business services

Department of Agriculture:
Pass~-through program from
NYC Department of mental
Health and Hygiene

Department of Health and
Human Services '
Pasg-through program from

from NYC Administration
for Children's Servicesg

CFDAH

83,

10

10.

93

10

23

600

.558

558

.575

.218

.574

.575

Pass-through
Entity
Identifying

Number Expenditures

- $1,071,16¢C

4152

s 76,696

4912 $2,042,768

- 4 $6,125,000

- S 69,496

- $ 102,686

- S 193,634




Note 1

WOMEN' S HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the
Schedule) includes the federal grant activity of Women's Housing
and Economic Development Corporation under programs of the
federal government for the year ended December 31, 2012. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB circular 2-1233, Audits of States, Local

Governments, and Non Profit Organizations. Because the Schedule

presents only a selected portion of the operations of Women's
Housing and Economic Development Corporation, it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net
assets, or cash flows of Women's Housing and Ecocnomic
Develcpment Corporatiom.



